Public Document Pack o s
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr  ©° )

Bridgend County Borough Council

Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB / Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB Co RIDGEND

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief
Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich Executive’s Directorate

dewis iaith. Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 /

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 643147 [ 643694
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Mark Anthony Galvin

Ein cyf/ Our ref:
Eich cyf/ Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: Tuesday, 2 April 2019

Dear Councillor,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE (A)

A meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (A) will be held in the Council Chamber, Civic
Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB on Monday, 8 April 2019 at 10:00.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive apologies for absence from Members.

2. Declarations of Interest
To receive Declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from members/ officers
in accordance with the provisions of the Members Code of Conduct adopted by Council
from the 1st September 2008.

3. Licensing Act 2003 - Section 17 Application for a Premises Licence, The Old 3-48
House, Llangynwyd, Maesteg

Yours faithfully
K Watson
Head of Legal and Regulatory Services

Councillors: Councillors Councillors
DRW Lewis AA Pucella JE Williams

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you will save the Authority approx. 0.96p in
printing costs



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE (A)
8 APRIL 2019
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES
LICENSING ACT 2003
SECTION 17
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
THE OLD HOUSE, LLANGYNWYD, MAESTEG

1. Purpose of report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to determine an application for a premises licence for
the above premises.

2. Connection to corporate improvement objectives/other corporate priorities
2.1 There is no direct link to the Corporate Improvement Plan / Other Corporate Priority.
3. Background

3.1 A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix A together with the proposed
licence plans.

3.2 The application is for a Premises Licence which authorises the various licensable
activities at the premises.

3.3  The timings requested are as follows:

Supply of Alcohol:
Monday to Sunday: 1000 — 0100 hours

Plays, Films, Live Music, Performances of Dance:
Monday to Sunday: 1000 — 2400 hours
Recorded Music:

Sunday to Monday: 1000 — 0100 hours

Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Sunday: 2300 — 0130 hours

3.4  The operating schedule setting out the steps the applicant intends to promote the
licensing objectives is set out in M boxes a) to e) of the application form. Should
the premises licence be granted, these measures would be translated into licence
conditions.

3.5 Objections have been received from various members of the public and are attached

at Appendix B. The application was considered by the Responsible Authorities and
no other representations have been received.

Page 3



3.6

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

6.1

The application has been advertised in accordance with Regulations.
Current situation/proposal

The Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003. However, the Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own
merits having regard to the application, the operating schedule submitted and the
representations made.

Sections 2 (The Licensing Objectives), 8 (Applications for Premises Licences), 9
(Determining applications) and 10 (Conditions attached to premises licences) of the
Home Office Guidance apply to this application.

When determining this application, the Sub-Committee must undertake its functions
in accordance with the four statutory licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Members are advised that there are a number of exemptions that mean that a licence
under the 2003 Act is not required to authorise the provision of regulated
entertainment. As a result of deregulatory changes to the 2003 Act (The Live Music
Act 2012), no licence is required in respect of live music (provided that the audience
does not exceed 500) for:

i. a performance of unamplified live music between 0800 and 2300 hours
on any day and

ii. a performance of amplified live music between 0800 and 2300 hours on
any day on premises authorized to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises,

As such, no licence permission is required for any playing of recorded music between
0800 and 2300 hours on any day on premises authorized to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that they audience does not exceed 500.

Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules
None
Equality Impact Assessment

A full Equality Impact Assessment has not been undertaken in relation to this service,
however due regard has been given to the implications on persons protected by
equality legislation and human rights. Adverse impact of this Legislation on the
equality protected groups is very unlikely. Consideration has been given to the
guidance issued to accompany the Licensing Act 2003 relating to need to eliminate
duplication and conflict with existing disability legislation and to reference and

Page 4



highlight the Council’'s Race Equality Scheme, polices and codes of conduct to
applicants. We do not consider, on the basis of the above, that a detailed Equality
Impact Assessment is required for this service. In line with our Inclusive Equalities
Scheme we will monitor for any adverse impacts that may develop.

7. Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications

7.1 The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts upon
the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.

8. Financial implications

8.1 None

9. Recommendation

9.1  The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued by the Home Office.

9.2 The Sub-Committee is requested to confirm whether any additional conditions are to
be imposed or only those which are consistent with and set out in the operating
schedule. Section 10 of the Home Office Guidance relates to conditions attached to
Premises Licences, Mandatory conditions will apply to the licence, if granted, in
respect of the specification of a Designated Premises Supervisor, age verification
policy and authorisation by personal licence holders.

Kelly Watson

Head of Legal and Regulatory Services

2 April 2019

Contact officer: Yvonne Witchell

Team Manager Licensing

Telephone: (01656) 643643

Email: Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal address: Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB

Background documents: Application for Premises Licence

Representations

Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy available at
www.bridgend.gov.uk

Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing
available at www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Page 5


mailto:Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We STEFFAN JONES

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE OLD HOUSE
LLANGYNWYD

MEASTEG

Post town | MAESTEG Postcode CF34 9SB

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * v please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability []  please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  asapartnership (other than limited liability) [ ] please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or [ ] please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club [] please complete section (B)

d)  acharity [] please complete section (B)

Page 7



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

please complete section (R)

b a health service body

O

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

[

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part please complete section (B)

1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the v
premises for licensable activities; or '

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

L0

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
v
Mr Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
JONES STEFFAN
Date of birth 12/11/1984 I am 18 years old or over v/ Please tick yes

Nationality BRITISH

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional) m

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 8



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr (] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Page 9



Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? IDD] |M1\|/I 11 ] 1

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? RN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The Old House is a grade Il listed building, the original building is commonly
uriderstood to be one of the oldest pubs in Wales dating from 1147. The Old House
is situated in the historical village of Llangynwyd approximately two miles south of
Maesteg, to the west side of the A4063. The village is the site of Llangynwyd parish
church, the ruins of Llangynwyd castle.

The building is located in a rural upland setting surrounded by open pasture with
significant views to the south. The local area is characterised by scattered
farmsteads amidst a typical South Wales valley terrain. The vast majority of housing
lie in the lower part of the valley below.

The original building comprises of a two storey thatched, two room, stone built
building which will accommodate a restaurant. A two storey slated roofed building of
smaller stature is adjoined on the east which will accommodate a bar area.

The newly built structure comprises of a two storey slated roof extension which will
accommodate two kitchens, a store, a large function room/restaurant and four double
bedrooms.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) 5113‘;3;6 i Sl
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) v
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) v
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) D

Page 10



g)

h)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 11



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play iake place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors Il
Both v

Mon | 10.00 | 24.00

Tue | 10.00 | 24.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Potential to accommodate the showing of school plays
and/or concerts where the music may be amplified,
depending on the event.

Wed | 10.00 | 24.00

Thur | 10.00 | 24.00

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri 10.00 | 24.00

Sat 10.00 | 24.00

Sun 10.00 | 24.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 12




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors C
timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both v

Mon | 10.00 | 24.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Potential for indoor/outdoor film and/or cinema experiences.

Tue 10.00 | 24.00

Wed | 10.00 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur | 10.00 | 24.00

Fri 10.00 | 24.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 10.00 | 24.00

Sun 10.00 | 24.00

Page 13



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

-1 indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

| sat -
Sun

Page 14




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) o []
Day | Start | Finish Both v
Mon | 10.00 | 24.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
W Music provided by live bands for private functions such as
Tue 10.00 | 24.00 weddings and birthdays.
Music provided by live bands as entertainment for
customers.
Wed | 10.00 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 10.00 | 24.00
Fri 10.00 | 24.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------------------ ———-—] the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 10.00 | 24.00
Sun | 10.00 | 24.00

Page 16




PW

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors l

(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors

Both v

Mon | 10.00 | 01.00

Tue 10.00 | 01.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Recorded background music will be played daily in both
restaurant areas including the bar.

Recorded background music can be played over the outdoor
courtyard area which runs adjacent to the newly built
function room.

Wed | 10.00 | 01.00

Thur | 10.00 | 01.00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10.00 | 01.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 10.00 | 01.00

Sun | 10.00 | 01.00

Page 17




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both v

Mon | 10.00 | 24.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Potential to accommodate the showing of school/local club

Tue | 1000 | 24.00 |d@nce performances
Potential for outdoor music to be amplified depending on the
event.

Wed | 1000 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur | 10.00 | 24.00

Fri 10.00 | 24.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

- the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat | 10.00 | 24.00

Sun | 10.00 | 24.00

Page 18




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

(®)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 19




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indeors or cutdoors or beth — Indoors [
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) e ]
Day | Start | Finish Both v
Mon |9300 |01.30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
The bar will be operational between the standard days and
Tue |23.00 |o730 |timings stated here. The premises has both indoor and
: outdoor areas where late night refreshments may be
consumed during the standard timings identified.
Wed | 2300 | 01.30 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
------ refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 23,00 | 01.30
Fri 2300 | 01.30 | Nenstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
R —| the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
> 6
Sat | 23.00 | o130 |"%°®
Sun | 23,00 |01.30

Page 20




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises []

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both v

Mon | 10.00 | 01.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alecohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue 10.00 | 01.00 The bar will be operational between the standard days and

: : timings stated here. Last orders at the bar will be 01.00

hours. A thirty minute wind down period will be afforded to
customers purchasing refreshments up until 01.00 hours.

Wed | 10.00 | 01.00
The premises has outdoor areas where refreshments will be
consumed during the day and night. There is potential for
alcohol to be sold from the outdoor areas in addition to the
indoor bar.

Thur | 10.00 | 01.00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10.00 | 01.00

Sat 10.00 | 01.00

Sun | 10.00 | 01.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name MR STEFFAN JONES

Date of birth —{iSS

Page 21

Address

[ Personal licence number (if known)




BCBC

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

NONE

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08.00 | 01.30

Tue | 08.00 | 01.30

Wed | 08.00 | 01.30

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 08.00 | 01.30

Fri 08.00 | 01.30

Sat 08.00 | 01.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

On occasions where customers require access to the
premises in order to prepare the function room for a
wedding, they will be permitted access te the premises from
07.00 hours on the day of the event.

Page 22




Sun | 08.00 | 01.30

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

THE STEPS WE INTEND TO TAKE TO PROMOTE THE FOUR LICENCING
OBJECTIVES WILL INCLUDE:

1. The applicant will have due regard to the statement of licensing policy for the
area and will have an awareness of the expectations of the licensing authority
and responsible authorities in respect of the steps that are necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

2. The provision of staff training on the Licencing Act 2003 during the induction
period with a view to updating staff training annually or when necessary.

3. Keeping and maintaining records of training undertaken by staff members.

4. Ensuring staff compliance with non-licensing legislation.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

THE STEPS WE INTEND TO TAKE TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER WILL
INCLUDE:

The installation of CCTV surveillance inside and outside the premises.

A zero tolerance policy of drug misuse on the premises.

Staff training in dealing with crime and disorder.

Maintenance of incident books to document crime and disorder.

Provision of information regarding local taxi transport for customers to ensure a

swift and orderly departure from the premises.

The management of patrons drinking outside the premises in order to minimise

the potential for crime, disorder, anti-social behaviour and nuisance to the

public/local neighbourhood.

7. Staff training to prevent under age sales of alcohol including requests for

photographic identification from patrons.

The provision of plastic containers for specific events.

Internal patrols by management.

0. A prohibition on customers taking alcoholic and other drinks from the premises in
glasses and open bottles to prevent the use of these containers as offensive
weapons in surrounding streets after individuals have left the premises.

11. Establishing and maintaining links with local police and/or neighbourhood pub

watch schemes.

o=

o

S0

Page 23



¢) Public safety

1.
2

THE STEPS WE INTEND TO TAKE TO PROMOTE PUBLIC SAFETY INCLUDE:

Compliance with fire safety regulations.

Ensuring the numbers of people attending the premises does not exceed the
maximum numbers set out by the regulations relevant to the premises.
Management contrci within the premises.

Ensuring sufficient lighting to maximise safety inside and outside of the
premises.

Staff training in fire safety and evacuation procedures.

Regular testing of electrical systems.

Ensuring staff awareness of the effect of alcohol and/or substance misuse.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1.

s

Ne

THE STEPS WE INTEND TO TAKE TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE INCLUDE:

Measures to control amplified and non-amplified sound, music and speech
within and outside the premises.

The management of gardens and outside areas to ensure minimal disruption
to the neighbourhood.

The provision of quieter areas for patrons.

Having due regard of the impact of deliveries on the local community.
Erecting prominent notices at the premises exit asking customers to leave
quietly and not to slam car doors/sound the horn late in the evening.
fnstructing staff to remind customers to leave the premises quietly.

Reducing the volume of music towards the end of the evening and, where
appropriate, playing quieter more soothing music as the evening winds down.
The provision of outside lighting in a manner that does not cause a nuisance
to the local residents.

Ensuring staff maintenance of litter and used glass wear in and around the
premises.

¢) The protection of children from harm

THE STEPS WE INTEND TO TAKE TO PROTECT CHILDREN FROM HARM

INCLUDE:

1. There will be no activities or entertainment undertaken on the premises which
are not appropriate for children under the age of 18.

2. The provision of staff training to prevent the underage sales of alcohol.

3. Displaying ‘challenge 25’ posters and requesting valid photographic
identification such as a driving licence/passport.

4. Children under the age of 16 will be asked to vacate the bar area by 9pm.

5. All children under the age of 16 attending the premises must be accompanied
by an adult at all times.

6. Requirements for adult supervision of children under the age of 16 near

hazards such as open fire.

Page 24




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

AN

® ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. v

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others v
where applicable.

® Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated v
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. v

e Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. v
® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service v
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to

DEclaation be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her

Page 25



proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature w N
Date 19.02.2019
Capacity APPLICANT / OWNER

For joint applications, signature of 2°¢ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town I

Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) !

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 26




St
Cynwyd s

Church

| |
188800 ‘._l

188700

188800

188700

- 1

1:250 @ A1
1:500 @ A3 E



Page 28



Licensing Section Y Babell

Bridgend CBC Llangynwyd Village
Civic Offices Maesteg

Angel Street Bridgend

Bridgend CF34 9SF
CF314wW8

Licensing Act 2003

Application re Premises Licence

Applicant: Mr Steffan lones

Premises: The Old House, Llangynwyd CF34 9S8

EG S

I wish to make the following representations in respect of the above application for a
licence:

The setting of the Designated Llangynwyd Conservation Village
-Llangynwyd Village is a designated conservation area, the designation being made on the 17"
August 1973
-Publication:Legendary Villages - The Glamorgan Heritage Coast and Countryside

“Llangynwyd is the pretty hilitop village — this is one of the jewels of the area. With its old stone
cottages and ancient church, the village looks undisturbed by time, taking you back to the pre-
industrial days of rural hill villages, surrounded by beautiful views”
-The high stone walls enclosing the extensive churchyard and lining its narrow lanes are listed Grade
il, as is the Hopecyn Cross Monument at the narrow road junction leading to the entrance to the Old
House Inn.

Public Safety

-Road access to the hilltop village and within the village is confined to narrow lanes.

-There is no public transport to the village and, as a consequence, car/taxis/private hire bus
movements will increase

-For buses, the access to the Old House Inn will be difficult through the narrow lanes with no lay-by
areas or turning spaces.

-There are no pedestrian pavements to the village or within the village itself.

-If the intended licensable activities are granted, this will increase traffic flows to/from/within the
village each day of the week up to 1.30am in the morning.

There is little doubt that there will be an adverse effect on public safety.

Prevention of Public Nuisance
-The intended licensable activities applied for:

Plays, films, performances of dance, live music — Monday/Sunday — 10.00-24.00

Recorded Music — Monday/Sunday — 10.00 — 01.00

Late night Refreshments — Monday/Sunday — 23.00 — 01.00

Supply of Alcohol - Monday/Sunday — 10.00 - 01.00

Hours premises open to the public — Monday/Sunday — 08.00 — 01.30
-The application does not state as to whether the activities relate to internal areas only or also to
include the external areas surrounding the premises.
-The Parish Church of St. Cynwyds is situated across the lane from the premises. The resultant noise
from the above will have an adverse effect upon the regular weekly Sunday services, together with
any special services (christenings, weddings, funerals)

Page 29



-more road traffic/more parking/ more people movement late into the night will create
unacceptable public nuisance to the closely sited residential properties

Nearby Premises Licence — The Corner House inn

-the Corner house Inn is situated in close proximity to the premises.
-The licensing granted to The Corner House Inn (BCBCLP 431) should be compared to the above

application.

Yours faithfully,

Page 30



S RECEIVED 4@}\ Mupe I
IBMAR 208 e g, s

o=,
- P

RG) S
Q‘S‘mm . " qu‘\ “Tele l\’a
TS REGISTRATIDZ= -
I = 2= 2ei9 o

:,'790,9 SM‘! Mace m, SV

h_)m _Lut;,_&.bﬂ +'° B |
Qﬂm&ﬂd O%é‘@d‘ +» MQPP&A:&LL&UVL B

3 ot Srkewndod Lma@«a_;)lgu_i&%c)&__
OLd Mom,fsﬁlic Mouso .

ﬁlhn&%nw_%ﬂ%ggj_mgg 5..03% ;

CQ Sre——- e,

— ARMcods Vawe . Mo ShdanTiwos,
Ak c_upf’&luclﬂm.a s You hows cs.g-:__

\
~oledy and Sy adeohod Nawm
[Monc)mj ‘LS.\.\M«:S_[@#} m to | 39_3-_”’1,.._'

J
Chso Qou— divs Musss ;%:"‘.Dms" P\,ﬂuugs
Cun ) ol gl lu_h niaj?\..b’

_-_WMS

Ty & g HVMW_MM—*

Page 31



b _decsdouds , Y _Wade 9

. Poac &.-.L.a&g__ b the - Oed
_l-..__ﬂq_u_sg...t__’j_’b-b in chonsod "‘p“hﬂ(!:id pQads
‘}:O_WSL/__M&E&_L.&@ . -LP - GM—E} ﬂ@vﬂuﬁ = o
o ewee . Trermssd MNogse sa.ﬂﬂ-u"?g-
—ebebhod  wtD D o woics eund
PLLML_G m.u:ﬁ_mr\w Mauewm.
__.ﬁ___a_m__gm_a: T _ Cor f}-ﬂ?__w___
Pl £¢m . %o»w wcﬁd.ma-twﬂﬁu_%_
needod Lo othas _sPscd .c:)f—f—C_t_%?-"*:ﬂ NS
o lue Canvot 2o tho nesd Do
o Heas  evhewded | Moums g R
g ML«&ELD@O_D\;}-Q&_%__&QIEA e
_”mh&__%_wm&_ ConsumbPlion
— Compmiten 4. beduse. ehenelod Uowss
.t B eshalishwed-

Page 32



Licensing Section

Bridgend County Borough Council
Civic Offices

Angel Street

Bridgend

Llys Hen Lanciau

Llangynwyd
Maesteg
<G TOUNTY BORGUGS 34 9SB

En
5@6 RECEIVED

15 MAR 2019

CF31 4WB 12 March 2019

Dea Sir/Madam,

The Old House, Llangynwyd

Having seen the notice posted in the village concerning the application for licensing
of The Old House, I would like, as a close neighbour, to make the following

observations.

1.

From comments received from those who live in the village, it is clear that
the success of The Old House is important to us all, and to be welcomed.
Indeed, we are looking forward to its re-opening, and have been most
impressed by the standard of the work carried out, and by the friendliness of

Mr Steffan Jones.

The late opening hours on every day of the week cause me some concern. In
the past, late opening hours were restricted to the weekends - Friday and
Saturday nights. There have been problems, when music from pubs on a
Sunday evening have made the evening service in the church very difficult to

conduct.

In the past, late opening finished at midnight, because the inevitable traffic,
both taxis and cars had, and will have a noise impact on this normally very
peaceful village and its narrow roads.

I have reservations about the application to play recorded music until 01.00
on every night of the week. I believe it would be better if this were to be

restricted to midnight.

In conclusion, whilst not attempting to limit the success of The Old House, 1
am concerned about the effect of the late hours on every night of the week.
It is the impact of the noise from the building, and from the traffic within the
village late at night, which will cause the greatest concermn. The last thing we
want is for relationships between the villagers and The Old House to be

1

Page 33



soured.

I am sending a copy of this letter to Clir. Malcolm James, and I am posting this from
Berlin, where I shall be until 28th March.

Yours faithfully

Page 34



BCBC Licensing department

Civic Offices,

CﬁNDCOUNTYEUEBEEa\ I

0
& RECEIVED QN

'EMAR 29 )

5 A
LT _ j\O |
REGISTRATION SE2 |

r David Rees .

Angel Street

Bridgend

CF314WB

3 Maesllan '
Llangynwyd |
Maesteg
CF349SF
Objection to the License application in its present form
Old House
Llangynwyd
Maesteg
CF3495B8
18/03/2019
Dear Sir/Madame

Please find my representations to the objection of the License application as it stands under the
licensing Act 2003,

introduction to Llangynwyd

Llangynwyd village which is known locally as “Top Llan”, situated in a rural location within a
conservation area, by definition this area is deemed to be a conservation area which is intended to
preserve and enhance the characteristics of a chosen location because of its historic interest and
special architectural character of properties within the village.

This historic village is made up of twenty seven dwellings and the population of the village is
approximately fifty in total, out of this population a high number of the residents have resided in the
village for some years and the population has a high level of elderly residents, there are two license
premises in the village which are situated in the heart of the village close to the historic St Cynwyds

Church.

The village itself is situated approximately 1km away from the nearest dwellings out of the village
and other license premises and | would describe the village as a very peaceful location, very little
crime in the area and almost no anti social behaviour or public nuisance incidents occurred.

Page 35



The application of this License needs to work for all parties not just the business premise, it needs to

work for the local residents who will be affected by the operating schedule and in fts current form |

feel it is upacceptable and will have a detrimental affect upon village life, therefore | make the
-following objections which-tfeel do not support-the licensing objectives: - — - - S

The prevention of public nuisance

The operating hours are asking for an increase to the previous licence which was held at this
premises and this request is for Monday-Sunday 1000-0100 to sell aicohol, there will be a 30 minute
winding down period which will take the closing period to 01.20.

This has the potential te cause serious impaét upon the quality life of residents, apart from the
weelends we have the potential to have public nuisance issues seven days a week, there will be an
increase in the volume of traffic, some customers at the venue will have consumed alcohol and
when drinking outside the premises may well have no regard for local residents in the noise they
make and the language they may choose, as customers [eave the premises and get into their taxi’s
there maybe noise which may impact upon residents quality of life, any public vehicle larger than a
minibus will have difficulty in manoeuvring in the village and again this will affect residents at a late
hour {Can be expanded upon at hearing).

The application is requesting live music at the venue until 2400 Monday-Sunday and recorded music
untii G100 Monday-Sunday.

The village is a tranqui! location and the application for live music up to this time is unacceptable,
with the potential to have disruption seven days a week is a real concern, the location will allow the
sound to carry through the entire village if this is not maintain to a responsible level, also any out
door events in a marquee will have a severe impact upon the residents quality of life {Can he
expanded upon at hearing).

This application will make this premises the latest operating license premise in the village and as a
wedding venue with a large capacity raises concerns, | am fully aware that the owners have invested
heavily into this project and the opening of the Old House pub should be welcomed and supported
in the village however the points above require addressing.

Yours Sincerely

Page 36



Gelli Aur
Llangynwyd
MAESTEG
Bridgend
CF34 9SB

14 March 2019

Licensing Section

Bridgend County Borough Council
Civic Offices

Angel Street

BRIDGEND

CF31 4WB

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003
Application for Premises Licence “The Old House” Llangynwyd

| refer to the application by Mr Steffan Jones for a Premises Licence for the “Old House
Llangynwyd, which was formerly owned by Whitbread’'s Brewery and has been empty for
several years..

[ wish to object to the proposal for the following reasons.

With respect to the proposed opening hours, namely
1. Monday-Sunday 10.00 to 24 00 for Plays, Films Performance of Dance, Live Music.
Monday- Sunday 10.00 to 01.00 Recorded Music.
Monday —Sunday 23.00 to 01.00 Late Night Refreshments.
Monday —Sunday 10.00 to 01.00 Supply of Alcohol.
Monday —Sunday 08.00 t001.30 Premises Open to the Public.

O M~wODN

These proposed opening hours up to 1.30am. and other activities are totally out of proportion
to what has always been a small village pub allegedly since 1147. If this licence is granted then
those living in this small residential village of Llangynwyd, will be subjected to noise,
disturbance and possibly antisocial behaviour due to the noise from the activities and
customers arriving and leaving.

Anyone visiting the premises would have to use taxis or their own transport, no public

1 Continue%z
Page 37



Continued/ 2

transport being available, and due to narrow access roads within the village any privately hired
coaches would have to drop and pick up their passengers some distance from the premises,
again causing the potential for disturbing the village residents during the late evening to early

hours of the moming

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the current application and
would suggest that normal opening hours i.e. closing at 11.00pm would be more appropriate
for the location, and that no live or amplified music or outdoor events be allowed.

Yours faithfully

Page 38



licensing

From: Krista Humphrey

Sent: 19 March 2019 21:57

To: licensing

Subject: License Application, The Old House, Llangynwyd
Attachments: Licence Old House 20032019.docx

Importance: High

Good Evening,

Please find attached my objection letter in relation to the license application for the Old House, Llangynwyd as
submitted by Mr Steffan Jones.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on
Many thanks

Krista Humphrey & Daniel Morgan
Ty Crwys (Formerly Yr Hen Ficerdy — The Old Vicarage)

Page 39



Observations - Representations

| represent the old vicarage which is now a residential property that is situated within the Historical
Conservation Village of Llangynwyd, we are a family with a son (12) and daughter (16). Out property
is situated in the southern edge of the village adjacent to The Old House Public House. The most
westerly point of the Old House borders my property and is approx 5 metres from my front door as
the property faces the side of the pub and the courtyard which runs adjacent to the border of my
property and my gardens can be currently overlooked which results in reduced privacy for us and
our children.

We have lived next door to The Old House since November 2013 and during this time we have only
ever experienced very few occasions when there would be live music and this was finished by 11pm,
this was also the time when the previous tenant would stop serving.

As a result of my home being within very close proximity to the building, we have a number of
concerns and objections to the current licence application. We appreciate that as we chose to
purchase our home next to a Public House, however, the previous owners were considerate to the
residents and disruption was kept to a minimum. However, we feel that the current request impacts
very significantly on our right to privacy and personal wellbeing. Our main concerns are the noise
and disruption that granting such a licence will attract.

The current tenant advised my partner that the licence would be the same as the previous licence
that was held, apart from the earlier opening hours, however, on investigating the details of the
previous licence, this is not the case, as additional hours are being sought that run late into the
evenings, 7 days per week.

Looking at other Pubs in the area that have entertainment and are close to residents, the times of
the entertainment and frequency are much more reduced and respectful of the local residents.

In order to appreciate my proximity to the Old House, | have attached a map below.

I have the following objections/concerns to the current licence —

Days Time Inor Comment on licence My Concerns
Outdoors
Plays Mon - 10:00- Both Amplified, potential This is far too late, the
Sunday 24:00 school plays and/or noise will be amplified
concerts and due to the location,
privacy is vastly reduced
for my family and
property and noise levels
will be amplified by
people and the plays.
Films Mon — 10:00- Both Amplified, potential for As above
Sunday 24:00 outdoor films and/or
cinema
Live music Mon — 10:00- Both Music by live bands Due to recent experience
Sunday 24:00 of live band in the Pub
grounds and from the

Page 40




music that used to be
played in the other pub in
the village, the noise was
excessive and clearly
heard from within my
property, | do not know
whether the function
room has been afforded
with sound proofing,
noise amplifies the later
you go in to the evening
as village is very guiet

Recorded Music Mon — 10:00- Both Recorded music to This will be played in the
Sunday 01:00 played over the outdoor | courtyard adjacent to my
courtyard which runs property and this will
adjacent to the newly radiate toward my
built function recom property will be clearly
heard, again my children’s
bedrooms are to the front
of the property (as the
premises faces the
courtyard) and if music is
played until 1am, they will
not be able to sleep and
we will not be able to
have windows open.
Performance & Dance Mon - 10:00- Both Potential for outdoor As per above
Sunday 24:00 music to be amplified
depending on event
Late night Refreshments Mon - 23:00- Both Premises has both indoor | Too late, it encourages
Sunday 01:30 & outdoor areas where people to be outside as

late night refreshments
may be consumed during
these times

refreshments are being
served and this will
undoubtedly encourage
people to remain within
the village wuntil much
later in to the early hours
and by the time people
leave it will be closer to
2am and noise levels are
amplified due to the time
of night and residents will
be disturbed by the
moving vehicles. 7 days
per week is excessive for
my family and the other
residents as there will be
no respite from people
being in the village and
not leaving until very
early hours and many

Page 41




people in this village work
and many have young
children.

Supply of alcohol

Mon -
Sunday

10:00-
01:00

Both

30 minute wind down
(this will take it to 1:30
and then people will
leave). The premises has
outdoor areas where
refreshments will be
consumed during day
and night. Potential for
alcohol to be sold form
outdoors in addition to
indoors(alcohol drunk in
outside areas at 1am)

This is too late and due to
the close proximity of the
function room to my
property, we will be
exposed to late night
drinking, increased
chances of anti-social
behaviour and the risk of
harm to my children is
intensified and no
consideration has been
taken for this by the

Landlord. For families this
is excessive time 7 days
per week again with no
respite during the week.

In addition to the above comments, being in such close proximity to the Old House, | would like the
below to be considered as licence conditions —

* | would hope that consideration will be given to requesting that doors and windows are to
be shut after 10pm, the function room runs adjacent to my property and there are a set of
doors that directly faces my property and toward the rear of the function room and noise
will naturally be directed to my property meaning that we will have the direct effect of
noise, both music and people. The village is such a quiet location that noise does not
disseminate and becomes magnified within the confines of the village. This would impede
our ability to have windows open in the evening. A recent wedding that was permitted in
the grounds in August 2018 was so loud that my windows vibrated, the music & DJ could
clearly be heard in my home with the windows closed, we could not get to sleep until 1am
and it had been mentioned to a person independent of the village, that the noise could be
heard clearly further down the valley in Pont Rhyd y Cyff.

e In addition to the above point, | would request that sound monitors to be installed to review
noise levels in and around the Public House, this will ensure that noise levels within the
building remain at an appropriate level, | am not certain, but | do not believe that the
property is sound proofed and the noise will be echoed within the high ceilings of the
function room and any music being played outside.

® The courtyard that runs adjacent to my property to be closed to members of the public after
10pm, again, this is because it is directly adjacent to my property and where our main
bedrooms and living areas are, this would severely impede my children’s ability for quality
sleep and rest, especially if music is allowed to be played until 1am 7 days per week.

® My concern also in relation with the above point is the collation of people in this small
enclosed area who are smoking and drinking and | believe that this prevents me from
protecting my children from harm due to the fact that they will be exposed to people
smoking, drinking, inappropriate language and behaviour. If music and lighting is provided
until 1am, this would result in us having absolutely no privacy and noise levels will be

Page 42




increased and persistent until early hours, again my children will not be able to sleep and get
sufficient rest.

° 150, it has been requested that access to the public be granted at 7am on days of weddings.
Especially on the weekend, this is not reasonable as vehicles can be clearly heard and no due
care will be taken to minimise the disruption, 8am is more than reasonable.

e | am also concerned that by allowing the sale of alcohol from 10am - lam that this will
increase the risk of anti-social behaviour in the village, as quite often | go to my car in the
morning and there are drinks containers been left on the pavement and monument.

e | am also concerned about the amount of additional vehicles that will be attracted by the
Old House being a wedding venue, the village is already congested on days and this will be
amplified when wedding parties arrive in buses and individual cars. The village roads are too
narrow for large vehicles and damage to the village has already been caused by articulated
lorries to numerous properties and the church. This in turn will mean that at closing time,
these vehicles will be leaving the village and the noise and disruption will affect all of the
residents.

e Please can it also be noted that when the Corner Inn was granted such a licence there was
increased anti-social behaviour within the village, people in the street drinking, bottles, cans
and cigarette ends were littered around the village and the volume of traffic leaving at all
hours was disruptive as people would also be speeding, noise of taxis and the music was so
loud in the village that the licence was eventually revoked.

In conclusion, | understand the Mr Jones wants to run a business and if this is done ethically,
responsibly and with the village at the centre of its values, the Old House being re-opened can be a
great asset to the village.

However, | want it recorded that as it stands | object to the licence application in its current form,
people who do not live here do not understand how quiet this village becomes after 10pm and the
slightest noises can be heard. This is a Historical Conservation Village that has great significance in
Welsh history and | do not want its renowned reputation as a beautiful, unspoilt and quiet village to
be tarnished. | suggest that more consultation needs to be carried out with the residents of the
village. |, myself, have had no detail from the applicant, just to state that he had submitted an
application and that it was the same, please refer to my introduction in terms of the detail of that
conversation. The previous licence holder was extremely considerate to the residents of the village
and would always be closed by 11pm and was only later on New Years Eve. Please understand that it
is not my intention to be obstructive, as we have been extremely patient and tolerant with the
disruption caused by workman starting at 8am, 7 days per week since planning was approved and
the associated noise and disruption that this brought and not once was did we make a complaint as
we knew it wouid be short term situation. However, now | have the safety, security and welibeing of
my family to consider and this application is not conducive to a healthy lifestyle.

I am more than happy to speak to you in relation to my objections and you may contact me at any
time if you need further information or photos to demonstrate my close proximity to the building
and newly constructed function room.

May | thank you in advance for taking my objections in to account and | ook forward to speaking to
you in the near future.

Krista Humphrey and Daniel Morgan

Page 43



Residential Property-
the front of the house
is East facing

188800

\
ewly built function
//

yom with large doors

U/K what this building 6700
is as shed and garage
further down the

garden, clear line of
sight

188700

00582
008992

Page 44



Iicensing

From: Rhian Gould

Sent: 19 March 2019 22:30

To: licensing

Subject: The Old House, Llangynwyd, CF34 9SB

Rhian and Chris James
5 White Hart Cottage
Llangynwyd

Maesteg

CF34 9SE

19 March 2019
Dear Sir or Madam,
Ref: The Old House, Llangynwyd — Premises Licence

We are writing in relation to the licensing application submitted for the Old House, Llangynwyd, CF34
9SB.

We live in the village, in close proximity to the Old House, and were regular visitors to the pub prior to it’s
closure. We wish to stress that we were very pleased when we heard about the plans to renovate this
wonderful building and have been really impressed by time and care that has gone into the project in order
to ensure it remains true to its original character.

However we strongly believe that that the redevelopment of this building and the launch of a new business
should not be detrimental to the health, wellbeing and way of life of the existing residents and are extremely
concerned about the details of the licensing application that has been submitted.

Our main concerns are the lateness of the hours which they propose to play music, the lateness of the hours
they propose to serve alcohol, and the fact that both of these are proposed outdoors as well as indoors, and

are also proposed 7 days per week.

We would like to remind the council of the issues experienced when the other pub in the village (The
Corner House) previously had a licence for late night opening/live music. This caused a great deal of
disruption and distress to those of us who live within the village. The level of anti-social behaviour that took
place as a result was completely unacceptable. This included;

* Vomiting and urinating in the street

* Litter thrown on the street by those drinking outside

* Excess noise

» Taxis beeping their horns late at night

* Vandalism/trespass

* Fighting, shouting and swearing outside the pub

» Climbing of church walls

Page 45



During the occasions when live music was played, we were unable to sit outside due to the level of noise,
and when played at night, unable to sleep as the noise levels were so high. The level of noise disrupted the
entire village, including church services. We even had to leave our house and go to stay with relatives on
one occasion because our young son was unable to sleep due to the noise.

There are several young families living in the village, with school age children, in addition to working
people who work shifts and for whom music played outside until 1.00am will obviously cause an impact.
Additionally there are a number of elderly residents with health problems that would no doubt be negatively

effected should this application be granted.

It is particularly concerning that the pub is requesting a licence to play music outdoors in the courtyard until
lam, 7 nights per week. Surely this cannot be deemed reasonable?

We are also concerned about the noise and hazards from increased movement of vehicles in the village late
at night. If alcohol is served until 1am 7 days per week, then it is likely that we will have
buses/coaches/taxis moving around the village until well after this fime.

In conclusion, the hours and activities proposed for those hours are completely unacceptable for such
a small village, causing disruption, stress, inconvenience and discomfort for all who live in the village. The

antiviting amd e A ¢ 4 + 1 | 1 1
activities and hours proposed threaten to overwhelm and dominate the village 7 days per week, and seem

more in keeping with a city centre venue, than a rural village with 25 houses.

We appreciate that this is a new business, and that the venue has a different business model from the
previous owner, and we would like to see the pub thriving once again as it is important to many people in
the valley. However we really do believe the current licensing application is unwarranted and unacceptable
and would ask that the licensing officials to listen to our concerns carefully.

Yours faithfully

Rhian and Chris James

Sent from Rhian's phone

Page 46



Kathryn and Paul Warren
The Barn

Llangynwyd

Maesteg

CF34 9SB

20" March 2019

Dear Sir or Madam,
Ref: The Old House, Llangynwyd — Premises Licence

We are writing in relation to the licensing application submitted for the Old House, Llangynwyd,
CF34 9SB.

We live in the heart of the village, in close proximity to the Old House, and like many others who live
here — moved to the conservation village to enjoy a quiet, rural way of life. We were regular visitors
to the Old House before it closed, and were very much looking forward to it reopening so we could
once again enjoy this characterful village pub. We were supportive of the redevelopment, and
impressed at the efforts undertaken towards conservation during the renovation of the pub.
However, we are now extremely concerned to see the detail of the licensing application that has
been submitted.

Our main concerns are the lateness of the hours which they propose to play music, the lateness of
the hours they propose to serve alcohol, and the fact that both of these are proposed outdoors as
well as indoors, and are also proposed 7 days per week.

We would like to remind the council of the issues experienced when the other pub in the village (The
Corner House) previously had a licence for late night opening/live music - which directly resulted in
actual, numerous examples of anti-social behaviour outside the pub and throughout the village,
namely:

e Vomiting and urinating in the street

e Litter thrown on the street by those drinking outside
Excess noise
Taxis beeping their horns late at night
Vandalism/trespass
Fighting, shouting and swearing outside the pub
Climbing of church walls

e & o @

During the occasions when live music was played, we were unable to sit outside due to the level of
noise, and when played at night, unable to sleep as the noise levels were so high. The level of noise
disrupted the entire village, including church services, and also meant that some families with young
children had to temporarily move out of the village on the nights music was played as it was so loud
and disruptive.

Therefore we are well aware of the likely disruption and impacts of such activities in the village
through our direct experience of this previously. It is difficult to see how this could be mitigated
against by the owners of the Old House, as people leaving a venue this late at night, having been
served alcohol are not going to leave quietly. The fact that this may be a nightly occurrence is
frankly horrifying.

Page 47



There are several young families living in the village, with school age children, in addition to working
people who work shifts (ourselves included) and for whom music played outside until 1.00am will
obviously cause an impact.

It is particularly concerning that the pub is requesting a licence to play music outdoors in the
courtyard untii 1am, 7 nights per week?

| am not sure if you are aware but the pub held a wedding last summer, which was in a marquee.
We were fortunate enough to be on holiday at the time, but from what we have heard from our
neighbours, this music could be heard for miles around and not just in the village.

We are also concerned about the noise and hazards from increased movement of vehicles in the
village late at night. If alcohol is served until 1pm 7 days per week, then it is likely that we will have
buses/coaches/taxis moving around the village until well after this time. We have already worked
closely with the council recently to erect No HGV signs following numerous incidents of HGV’s
getting stuck in the surrounding lanes, causing damage to the church walls and other private
property.

in conclusion, the hours and activities proposed for those hours are completely unacceptable for
such a small village, causing disruption, stress, inconvenience and discomfort for all who live in the
village. The activities and hours proposed threaten to overwhelm and dominate the village 7 days
per week, and seem more in keeping with a city centre venue, than a rural historic conservation
village with 25 houses.

We appreciate that this is a new business, and that the venue has a different business model from
the previous owner, and we would like to see the pub thriving once again as it is important to many

people in the valley. However we really do believe the current licensing application is unwarranted
and unacceptable and would implore the licensing officials to listen to our concerns carefully.

Yours faithfully

Kathryn and Paul Warren

Page 48



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Section 17 Application for a Premises Licence, The Old House, Llangynwyd, Maesteg
	726 The Old House-App A
	726 The Old House-App B (Reps)


